

Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Clean_SH_Updated 2.pptx

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 22:02:06 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Clean_SH_Updated 2.pptx (2.45 MB); ATT00001.txt (165 bytes)

Sigh.

They have taken it a bit too far - about a dozen options modelled.

Issue is that we have now multiple variables that we are trying to solve for - overall reduction % (20, 25, 28, etc.) - rate classes (RPP / A / B) - held constant, held at 2% increase (CPI) then held at 3% for growth rationale.

We risk getting lost in the forest for the trees.

4 options at the front of the deck and about 6 others in the appendix.

Look at slide 11/12 if you have the time. That's where I think we need to land.

PW: snowblower